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June 30, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-00599
To: Alderman Jim Morgenroth, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney %ﬂft'

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Amendment No. 1 to Contract 20150020 — PS-2015 Pavement Inspection & Planning,
AECOM, Consultant

We are submitting Amendment No. 1 on the above contract. The reason for this amendment is to
accommodate the Domanik Drive study.

The total cost of Amendment No. 1 is $6,942.50 and the total revised contract amount is $90,842.50.
Funding is available in Org-Object 14002-52100, Professional Services, Engineer.

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to approve the amendment and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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